SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
: Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/23/2014 6/18/2014 01:03

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8326 14-194793 F14-054

Date/Time Entered
6/23/2014 21:25

Incident Summary

After reading all documents related to this incident and speaking with Officer Hamilton I find that his
deployment of K-9 "Leonidas" as a searching and apprehension tool was within State and Federal Law,
Department Policy and met Department expectations. It was very unlikely that the suspect would have been
apprehended if K-9 Leonidas was not utilized.

Sgt. Shawn Kendall L-205
K-9 Unit Supervisor / Defensive Tactics Coordinator

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07/14/14.

incident Location

¢ N/A Joseph and Stone ST, Spokane, WA 99207

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Rain Dark 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Small 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EJpqr%2bkvYIMOIE... 7/16/2014
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Complainant/Involved Citizen Information
Christopher Lloyd Olson
DOB: 3/4/1981 Race: Native Amer Gender: Male

Address

e 8328 Parkway Drive DR, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone

* (509) 218-2467
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

» Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen
Injury l Regions ‘ Injury Locations |
Minor Injury 5L [1,2,3 i
FRONT BACK
Condition
J
AR \tb

Charges against this citizen

o Warrant
Involved Officers

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJpqr%2bkvYIMOE... 7/16/2014
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SPO Craig Hamilton - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e K-9 Deployment - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used I Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

.K-‘B Deployment tes |J, L |1, 2,3

FRONT BACK

P

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions [ Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible |

Officer Witnesses

SPO Jeremy Daniel - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment De-scriptioﬁ B ~ Attachment Type
6/23/2014 K-9 Software Report pdf
6/23/2014 CAD 140194793 pdf
6/24/2014  |Reports pdf
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Incident Summary

Chain of Command History

Page 4 of 5

Sent Dt From To Cc Sender's Instructions |Approved Recipisnt s
Comments/Response
6/23/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant |(none)|After reading all documents Looks like a page is
Shawn Kevin King related to this incident and missing from Craig's
Kendall speaking with Officer report
Hamilton I find that his
deployment of K-9
"Leonidas" as a searching
and apprehension tool was
within State and Federal
Law, Department Policy and
met Department
expectations. It was very
unlikely that the suspect
would have been
apprehended if K-9
Leonidas was not utilized.
Sgt. Shawn Kendall L-205
K-9 Unit Supervisor /
Defensive Tactics
Coordinator
6/24/2014|Lieutenant |Sergeant |[(none)|Looks like a page is missing Added
Kevin King |Shawn from Craig's report
Kendall
6/24/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant [(none)|Page added Officer Hamilton's
Shawn Kevin King deployment of his K-9
Kendall was with policy and law,
and was reasonable.
6/24/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none) |For your review I concur with Lt. King, the
Kevin King | Daniel luse of force was within
Torok policy.
6/25/2014|Captain Asst Chief [(none)|For review, I have reviewed this
Daniel Patrick incident and find that the
Torok Dobrow use of the police K-9 was

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Kevin King

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJpqr%2bkvYIMOE... 7/16/2014

reasonable and within

policy.
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Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case # 14-194793 Report Type Apprehension
Location 2308 E. Joseph Handler Craig Hamilton
Date Occurred 6/18/2014 K-9 Leonidas
Date of Report 6/23/2014 1:24:00 AM Imm. Supervisor Sgt. Kendall
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Olson,Christopher L
DOB 3/4/1981 Age 33
SSN

Gender M
Address Transient
City Zip Code
State

Phone #

Medical Information

Visible Injuries present? Yes Subject refuse treatment? No
Treatment Required? Yes Exam/ Treatment Location Deaconess Hospital
Examined by Doctor? Yes Examining Doctor

Explanation of Treatment |njuries cleaned and treated by medical staff.
Time of Exam 2:00 AM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Yes Number of bites or engagements 3

Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force The suspect was the driver of a vehicle and
then fled on foot after Ofc. Daniel attempted to
stop him. The suspect fled into the dark of the
night and into a residential neighborhood.

Reason no Verbal warning given?
Off leash apprehension made? No

On leash contact made? Yeg

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 of 4



K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yes
K-9 Assaulted? Unk
K-9 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries N/A
K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative

On 06-18-14 at about 0103 hours, | responded to the alley southof oseph on Stone reference
a wanted male that fled from a car. Ofc. Daniel had just attempted to stop the car and the

driver fled on foot.

The suspect was Christopher L. Olson, who is listed as a Repeat Offender. He had a confirmed
felony DOC escape warrant where the original charge was for possession of a controlled
substance wiintent to deliver. Olson has a very lengthy criminal history in Spokane and is
known to run from the police whenever he has the opportunity.

| responded with K9 Leonidas "Leo". We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have
been for over 5 1/2 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Police Canine
Association (WSPCA). | am a Master Handler with the WSPCA and a Master trainer. Leois
my second working dog in over 10 years of being a K9 handler.

| was driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" vehicle and wearing the uniform of the day. In
addition, Leo was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a
Spokane Police patch affixed to his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

SPD radio assisted by quickly setting up a perimeter with additional responding officers.
| decided to track for the fleeing felon for the following reasons:

CRIME:
Felony DOC escape warrant (original charge was for possession of a controlled substance with

the intent to deliver.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was the driver of a car but then fled on foot into the dark of the night after Ofc.

Daniel attempted to stop him.

THREAT:

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the community and searching officers. He was listed
locally as a "Repeat Offender." In addition, he had a very lengthy criminal history, to include 1st
and 2nd degree burglary, possession of stolen property, possession of stolen vehicles, and
assaults. The suspect fled on foot into a dark residential neighborhood. Given his history of
burglaries and thefts, he placed the nearby residents in danger. The suspect had not been
searched and it was unknown if he was armed. It was unknown what his intent was or if he was
planning to lay in wait for searching officers for a possible ambush situation. The alley and
yards were very dark and provided countless places for him to hide. It was much safer for

everyone involved to use K9 Leo.

The temperature outside was 50 degrees with a light rain and the humidity of about 93%. The
wind was very low at about 3 mph. The conditions for tracking were great.

| cast Leo near the driver's door of the suspect car. Then from about 5'-10' away from the

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 2 of 4



vehicle, | yelled a K9 announcement prior to tracking. | yelled, "Attention in the area, this is the
Spokane Police K9. Chris, you are being tracked by a K9, you need to give up now. When my
dog finds you, he might bite you!"

There was no response and ! could hear a perimeter car giving an announcement over their PA
system so | began tracking for the suspect.

We worked our way E/B in the alley and Leo showed a change of behavior a short distance
away, maybe 50-75' from the beginning of the track. He worked along a fence line and a
garage but then crossed the alley and worked along the north side. His behavior wasn't such
that | thought the suspect was extremely close nor did | have his location figured out. However,
Leo worked N/B between a garage that bordered the alley and a 6' chain-finked fence. There
was only about 18" between the two and the entrance was covered by heavy brush. Leo
worked about 10' up the narrow way and then | heard the suspect screaming. | still couldn't see
the suspect even with my flashlight illuminating the extremely dark location, the brush was too
thick.

| began yelling at the suspect to show me his hands as | worked may way up to the corner of
the garage. The suspect and Leo were about 10' up the small space that was very narrow and
brush covered. | could then see the suspect's legs and | noticed he was kicking at Leo with his
free leg. Leo had a hold of his other one. The suspect was face down with his legs towards
me. Leo had control of one of his calves or ankles. The suspect yelled he was not armed and
tried to show me his free hands. As soon as | could see they were free and he was
cooperative, | ordered Leo to release, which he did immediately,

Leo and | backed out and Ofc. Daniel took over verbal commands and talked him out of the
confined area.

The suspect was wearing shorts and bleeding slightly. | requested medics to tend to his minor
injuries prior to transporting him to Deaconess hospital. They responded and wrapped up one
of his lower legs.

Ofc. Daniel transported the suspect to Deaconess hospital where they treated his injuries.
They were minor but both legs had contacts due too the suspect kicking at l.eo after the initial
contact.

The injuries consisted of some raking and a couple 1/2" punctures on his left lower leg. His
right lower calf area had a couple 2" tears and another 1/2" puncture. His right ankle also had
some rake marks.

Cpl. Busch took photos of the injuries.
| asked Olson if he heard me yell my K9 announcement prior to starting the track? He admitted
he heard me yelling but claimed not to know what | was saying. He said he also heard

"something over the loud speaker."

Olson only ran to the second yard east of Stone (2308 E. Joseph). He was about 50-75' from
the car he ran from. There were also at least 3 perimeter units that gave announcements over
their PA systems prior to Leo locating the suspect.

Olson was eventually booked into the SCSO jail for his felony warrant.

Sgt. Eckersley was aware of the K9 contact.

See Ofc. Daniel's report for further info.
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Fga 1
AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
) 14-194793
[ INGWENT TYPE - INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#1 _ ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information PERSONS-SUSP = ;
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION £3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMS‘ED |
j RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Oificer Assauit)
|
t REPORTED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED ON DATETIME | OCGURRED T0 DATETIME | DISTRIGT
Wed 06/18/2014 01:03 Wed 06/18/2014 01:03 | Wed 06/18/2014 04:25
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REFORT DATE | REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06/18/2014 23:41

PRIMARY CHARGE

| UCR/NIBRS CODE

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

Stone & Joseph, Spokane, WA

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

ENTRY POINT

| METHOD

WEAPONTOOI/FORCE USED | SECURITY
|

EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED}

Street, Highway, Road, or Alley

.

None

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

| RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS
[

INCIDENT XREF

AT TIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

Hamilton
. e T T -
wc‘rlmmmassss;omﬁns N o WM'!.:”.;., w"a..«“"“a.-,, ﬁmw. Vi 4, G Loon Gimeiant -
S A-Anioud Peison, CON-Corlact AL LAY E LA .
CODE NAME LAST FIRST MlDDLE MCHETHN[CITY DATE OF BIRTH]AGE

ps-1  |Cook, Angelic Carol W-White 05/19/1981 33
i HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR | EYES CESCRIFTORS
| 506" | 120 | Light Brown | BLU - Blue
[ CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS; STREET, CITY STATE ZIF RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY T | 1113 W Maxwell Avenue #B, Spokane, WA 99201 (509) 290-9252
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
|
| ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - ADDRESS TYPE
8328 N Parkway Drive, Spokane, WA 99208 Home
ADDITIONAL PHONES -
(Home) (509) 290-9252
DRIVER'S LICENSE O raxe STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Faxe | OTHER ID =
nﬁ |
| [ 1D NO.INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DISTRIBUTION i
T - Daniel, Jeremy
A, ~ROVAL DATETIME
}#252 Wuthrich, Ernest 06/19/2014  00:55

|

L

Incident Report #1

06/23/2014 20:52:55.834



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
SONS-SUSP 14-194793
e 9 g2
| L
CODE MAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY | DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Olson, Christopher Lioyd M | I-American Indian or 03/04/1981 33
1 ]
HEIGHT | WEIGHT BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
50" ’ 140 | Light Brown HAZ - Haze!
"CONFIDENT- [ADDRESS STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE
WUTY [T] | 8328 N Parkway Drive, Spokane, WA 99208 218-2467
| y
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQL/ADRESS OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE
1 I
| ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES | ADDRESS TYPE
2310 S Glenrose, Spokane, WA 99223 Temporary
| ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 218-2467 (Cell) 290-6774
| DRIVERS LICENSE D Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Fake | OTHERID |
| -
VEHICLES | T s s : i
CODI | CIRCUMSTANGCES LICENSE NO. ISTATE! LIC, YEAR LICENSE TYPE | VINHIN
V-1 J Investigative Information AFF3314 [WA | JHVMBB61681C001864
YEAR | MAKE | mopeL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR D =——
2001 | Honda Prelude 01: Sedan, 2 Door | White White
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER o = ——— "HOME PHONE o
¥ OLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP |vawes -
FT AT SCENE
—_ SRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED]
LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINOUENT wcnm ORIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 & |
| PAYMENT ONSENT | [ window [pntarior
[ Yes [INo |[]Yes [JNo |[[] Yes [JNe _D Yes [[] No [[] Yes [JNo | o HUMwsﬂc gﬂ:l:GED 1 8 . |
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR | T I
o " A ﬁ
(5| DATE TIME | RELEASE NO.] RELEASING AUTHORITY  [Foiiient] | DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME
, | I no*rmen.
o S ST S : = o - T P - s -
NAR ATIVE & L » §§§§§ S : -

On 061814 at just before 0103 hrs | was on proaotlve patrol in the NE quadrant of Spokane WA. |
was driving SPD patrol car #369 and wearing the SPD uniform of the day. | was driving NB on
Crestline and in the process of making a left (WB) turn on to Central. | observed a white 2 door
Honda Prelude EB on Central and slowing to stop for the stop sign at Crestline.

I immediately recognized the Prelude as being Angelic Cook's Prelude based on appearance and
the WA lic plate of AFF3314. Recent information obtained was that Cook was dating local repeat
offender Christopher L Olson (030481). | was aware that Olson had an outstanding DOC Escape
warrant for his arrest.

| utilized my patrol car spotlight and illuminated the driver side window of the Prelude. | could see the
left side face profile of the driver and | believed it to be Olson based on numerous contacts and prior
arrests. | also could see an orange or yellow tint on the driver's hair which was also consistent with

| Incident Report #1 i > ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
06/23/2014 20:52:55.943




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 3
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T ===
ISONS-SUSP 0 | 14-194793

information that Olson had dyed his hair to aid in changing his appearance.

The Prelude made a right (SB) turn on to Crestline. | made a quick U-turn in an attempt to maintain
visual contact on the Prelude as Olson typically runs for the police. | observed the Prelude
accelerate quickly two blocks and make an aggressive left turn (EB) on to Joseph, failing to use a
turn signal.

| accelerated quickly in an attempt to close distance on the Prelude. As | arrived at Joseph and
looked to the east, | could see the Prelude already preparing to make a right (SB) turn on to Stone. |
drove EB on Joseph to Stone and looked to the south where | observed the Prelude stopped at the
alley. The driver's door had just opened and the male driver exited and ran EB down the alley. |
drove up behind the prelude, exited my patrol car, and ran to the alley to see no signs of the driver.

| then made contact with the female who | identified as Angelic Cook. Angelic immediately confirmed
that the driver was Christopher Olson. | notified SPD dispatch that | had a wanted subject run from
me and requested a police perimeter to contain Olson.

| maintained my position at the alley as | awaited the arrival of KO Ofc Hamilton. Additional units
were responding to the area and giving a PA K9 announcement.

Me to being in the hours of darkness at 0103 hrs, the alley having insufficient lighting, and Olson

» 1g a known heavy Methamphetamine abuser with very unpredictable tendencies, | elected to
utilize a police K9 to assist me. When he is on the run, he has shown to take desperate measures in
order to avoid apprehension. | felt it was paramount to utilize a K8 to ensure the safety of citizens
and responding Officers.

K9 Ofc Hamilton arrived and we began tracking Olson utilizing his K9. A short time later we Jocated
Olson hiding and were able to take him in to custody and place him under arrest. See Ofc Hamilton's
report.

Due to a K9 contact, Ofc Hamilton and | requested medics respond to give Olson initial minor
treatment before being transported to the Hospital for further treatment. After receiving the minor
treatment, | transported Olson to Deaconess Medical Center for additional treatment and to receive
the proper clearance to be booked in to Jail.

Cpl Busch responded to Deaconess and took photographs of the contact.

Olson received the Jail clearance and | then transported him to Spokane Co. Jail where he was
booked on the DOC warrant.

Sgt Eckersley was aware of the incident and warrant arrest & booking.

| Incident Report #1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

08/23/2014 20:52:55 859




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
[INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
}_ ?SONS-SUSP B - o 14-194793

See Of¢ Hamilton's report for all other-information.

Ofc Daniel #767 (F31)

| Incident Report #1 i e 5 END OF INCIDENT REPORT ]

06/23/2014 20052:55 974




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION | EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER .
! g | 14-194793
| RErORT PURPOSE o | REFORTED ON DATE  TIME | INCIDENT XREF -
| Wed 06/18/2014 01:03
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 : T TE
PERSONS-SUSP
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 o - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCHTIME “[arrIVED TIME CLEARED TIME | REPORT DATE [RePORT TiME
| 06/22/2014 | 21:54
PRIMARY CHARGE — — AR o

e e A e LR AL A B T =h

NARRATIVE = _ Sy :

On 06-18-14 at about 0103 hours, | responded to the alley south of Joseph on Stone reference a
wanted male that fled from a car. Ofc. Daniel had just attempted to stop the car and the driver fled
on foot.

The suspect was Christopher L. Olson, who is listed as a Repeat Offender. He had a confirmed
felony DOC escape warrant where the original charge was for possession of a controlled substance
w/intent to deliver. Olson has a very lengthy criminal history in Spokane and is known to run from
the police whenever he has the opportunity.

| responded with K9 Leonidas "Leo". We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been

for over 5 1/2 years. We are also accredited with the Washington State Palice Canine Association

(WSPCA). | am a Master Handler with the WSPCA and a Master trainer. Leo is my second working
Jin over 10 years of being a K9 handler.

I was driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" vehicle and wearing the uniform of the day. In
addition, Leo was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane
Police patch affixed to his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

SPD radio assisted by quickly setting up a perimeter with additional responding officers.
| decided to track for the fleeing felon for the following reasons:

CRIME:
Felony DOC escape warrant (original charge was for possession of a controlled substance

with the intent to deliver.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was the driver of a car but then fled on foot into the dark of the night after Ofc.

Daniel attempted to stop him.

THREAT:
The suspect posed an immediate threat to the community and searching officers. He was
listed locally as a "Repeat Offender." In addition, he had a very lengthy criminal history, to include

[ 15 NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ] ~ [oisTRIBUTION
3 - Hamilton, Craig

| srROVAL OATETIME b

\#463 - Denton, Joseph 06/23/2014  01:46.
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
! JINCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED = INCIDENT NUMBER o
ISONS-SUSP O | 14-194793

1st and 2nd degree burglary, possession of stolen property, possession of stolen vehicles, and
assaults. The suspect fled on foot into a dark residential neighborhood. Given his history of
burglaries and thefts, he placed the nearby residents in danger. The suspect had not been searched
and it was unknown if he was armed. It was unknown what his intent was or if he was planning to
lay in wait for searching officers for a possible ambush situation. The alley and yards were very dark
and provided countless places for him to hide. It was much safer for everyone involved to use K9
Leo.

The temperature outside was 50 degrees with a light rain and the humidity of about 93%. The wind
was very low at about 3 mph. The conditions for tracking were great.

| cast Leo near the driver's door of the suspect car. Then from about 5'-10' away from the vehicle, |
yelled a K9 announcement prior to tracking. | yelled, "Attention in the area, this is the Spokane
Police K9. Chris, you are being tracked by a K9, you need to give up now. When my dog finds you,
he might bite you!"

There was no response and | could hear a perimeter car giving an announcement over their PA
system so | began tracking for the suspect.

We worked our way E/B in the alley and Leo showed a change of behavior a short distance away,
r- ~ybe 50-75' from the beginning of the track. He worked along a fence line and a garage but then
. .ssed the alley and worked along the north side. His behavior wasn't such that | thought the
suspect was extremely close nor did | have his location figured out. However, Leo worked N/B
between a garage that bardered the alley and a 6' chain-linked fence. There was only about 18"
between the two and the entrance was covered by heavy brush. Leo worked about 10’ up the
narrow way and then | heard the suspect screaming. | still couldn't see the suspect even with my
flashlight illuminating the extremely dark location, the brush was too thick.

| began yelling at the suspect to show me his hands as | worked may way up to the corner of the
garage. The suspect and Leo were about 10’ up the small space that was very narrow and brush
covered. | could then see the suspect's legs and | noticed he was kicking at Leo with his free leg.
Leo had a hold of his other one. The suspect was face down with his legs towards me. Leo had
control of one of his calves or ankles. The suspect yelled he was not armed and tried to show me
his free hands. As soon as | could see they were free and he was cooperative, | ordered Leo to
release, which he did immediately.

Leo and | backed out and Ofc. Daniel took over verbal commands and talked him out of the confined
area.

The suspect was wearing shorts and bleeding slightly. | requested medics to tend to his minor
injuries prior to transporting him to Deaconess hospital. They responded and wrapped up one of his

| Supplemental Raport #1 T L ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |

06/23/2014 20:52:26.680




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S Pege 3
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTED IPIED INCIDENT NUMBER
IRSONS-SUSP 0 14-194793

lower legs,

Ofc. Daniel transported the suspect to Deaconess hospital where they treated his injuries. They
were minor but both legs had contacts due too the suspect kicking at Leo-after the initial contact.

The mjurles conmsted of some raklng and a couple 1/2" punctures on hls left lower leg H|s nght

marks
Cpl. Busch took photos of the: injuries.

| asked Olson if he heard meyéll my K9 announcement prior to starting the-track? He admitted he
heard me yelling but claimed not to know what | was saying. He said he also heard "something over
the loud speaker."

Olson only ran to the second yard east of Stone (2308 E. Josaph). He was about 50-75' from the
car he ran from. There were also at least 3 perimeter units that gave announcements over their PA
systems prior to Leo locating the suspect.

Olson was eventually booked into the SCSO jail for his felony warrant,

J,, Eckersley was-aware of the K9 contact.

See Ofc. Daniel's report for further info.

Ofc. Hamilton 713
K14

o o

[ : Supplemental Report #1 i it : e END OF ADDITIONAL,REPQRT?EE? -
08/23/2014 20:52:26.820
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